& ‘?’F\r%
Fe, ‘,‘!q% \
Lo _#0| | Truro Board of Health
g LA Tuesday November 7, 2023
\ qﬁ‘%ﬁy 3 Remote Meeting start at 4:30 PM

PORATED

Truro Board of Health Regular Meetin
Remote Meeting start time is 4:30 PM

Remote Meeting Access Instructions This will be a remote meeting. Citizens in Truro can view the meeting on Channel
8 and on the homepage of the Town of Truro website on the "Truro TV Channel 8" button found under "Helpful Links".
Once the meeting has started, click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To join the meeting by
phone or to provide comment during the meeting, please call-in toll free at Dial by your location

1-3051-224-1968 and enter the following Meeting ID when prompted: Meeting 11 ) 5887

To join this Zoom meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone : - : 3847
Please note that there may be a slight delay between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast). If you are

watching the meeting and calling in, please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so
that you may be heard clearly. We ask that you identify yourself when calling in; citizens may also provide public
comment for this meeting by emailing the Health Agent at eheebel@ fruro-ma.gov with your comments.

L. PUBLIC COMMENT Please note that the Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members
of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda

II. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Proposed Change of Manager: 124 Shore Rd, J Lowe’s Inn, Johnny Lowe, new on-site manager

2. Title 5/Local Variance Request: 37 Ryder Beach Road, Harriet R Meiss Trust
3. Title 5/Local Variance Request: 11 Knowles Heights Rd, Joseph Sciliano & Larry Richardson

4. Waiver of Time: 6 Second Landing Way

5. Discussion on enforcement schedule for title S upgrades

6. Discussion and update on OPIOID settlement funds- Quter Cape municipal process

III. MINUTES
IV. REPORTS

1. Report of the Chair
2. Health Agent's Report- MHOA, November meeting schedule (?meet on 11/217)

N3 an



PAD

TOWN OF TRURO
Health Department

f
& OE 78 P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
77 A1 ND PH: 508-349-7004, Ext. 131 Fax: 508-349-5508
[+ & f\ {1/« | Email: ebeebe@truro-ma.qov or adavis@truro-ma.gov

\ 2 SRS o

\% © " APPLICATION TO NAME A MANAGER
This application is used for a Change of Manager, Add Co-Managers or to Name a
Property Management Company as Manager with the Board of Health

Section 1 - Busjness Information
Date: l,‘*li A l\ & / ALY 3
h a\/\nr\k/) LJ*) —<

Print Name of Applicant:
3 .
Business Name or DBA to be managed: _J L2 S, T n

Shoe 1 Qé Business Ema

Street Address of Business: \C;‘\‘\

Mailing Address of Business: ( [_] Check if New Address) Bk W N AYSIAY ! c ‘

Or
Section 2 - Manager Information

Name of Previous Manager: _o On-Site Manager Unit #:

Name of New Onsite Manager: O < _\/\ A r\j.__gj\]4 On-Site Manager Unit #: _

Name of Property Management (10 Units or less): ) ;

Mailing Address of New Manager and/or Property Management Company: @ D @) A \\SJQ /\J ‘f el ¢

Phone (24 hours/day): Email:
Na f Co-Managers:
’j]?) «\\\/\J ?./M Unit # t Phone (24hrs/day): _

Unit # 9 Phone (24hrs/day):
Unit # 3 Phone (24hrs/day):

| have read & understand the Board of Health Manager Regulation, Section |ll, Article 4. Signature of New
Manager, Co-Managers or Contact Person for Property Management is required.

S hean Lo A [pexR

SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATE
SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATE
SIGNATURE PRINT NAME DATE

Section 3 - **Office Use Only** )
el \Bfsglzz e

Team inspection
(If over 3yrs since last one)

Board of Health Hearing IZ/ [ I_B / 22~ % ?5 D




SCHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD
Land Surveying and Environmental Permitting
161 Cranberry Highway

P.O. Box 101

Orleans, MA 02653-0101

508-255-2098 - 508-240-1215 (fax)

E-mail: schobro@capecod.net

October 5, 2023

Truro Board of Health -
24 Town Hill Road RECEIVED

Truro, MA 02666 BOARD OF HEALTD

ocT 112073

RE: 37 Ryder Beach Road

OF TRURO

N
Decar Members of the Board: L%VgsAcHUSET TS

Enclosed for your review please find the following:
- A filing fee in the amount of $75.00
- 7 Copies of the Floor Plan of the Existing Dwelling with rooms labeled.
- 7 Copies of the Plan entitled “Proposed Sewage Disposal System for An Existing Four Bedroom
Dwelling at 37 Ryder Beach Road Truro, Massachusetts™ dated 10/5/23.
- A copy of the Certified abutter list and a copy of the notification sent to the abutters

The subject property is a 26,572+ square foot waterfront lot overlooking Cape Cod Bay to the west and
bordering the Ryder Beach parking arca to the east. An existing 4 bedroom cottage built in 1930 exists on the
site with associated appurtenances. The cottage is served by cesspools and a private well. The property is
located on a barrier beach and is entirely within Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage.

The proposed septic system is designed to serve the 4 bedroom dwelling. A 1,500 gallon septic tank is provided
along with a soil absorption system comprised of Cultec chambers in a trench configuration to provide the
required five foot separation distance to groundwater and maintain the existing topography of the site. The
leaching area design takes advantage of the reduction of leaching area allowed pursuant to a local upgrade
approval and in anticipation of a future enhanced innovative/alternative technology being installed at a later
date. The existing well will be relocated to provide a 100 foot setback to the new leaching area.

There is no available upland area on the lot for subsurface sewage disposal. The lot is environmentally sensitive
and contains numerous site constraints impacting the septic system design. Several local upgrade approvals
from Title 5 are requested as well as several variances from the Truro Board of Health Regulations governing
septic system design as follows:

Local upgrade approval requested pursuant to Title V, the State Environmental Code:
15.405(1)(b) An increase in the maximum allowable depth of system components required by 310 CMR
15.221(7) from 36” to 70”max for a portion of the soil absorption system.

15.405(1)(c) to allow a 25% reduction in the required subsurface disposal area design requirements.
To comply with the Title V conditions applicable to this request, the leaching area components are rated for

H-20 loading. The lcaching area will be vented. An inspection port will be brought to within 6 inches of final
grade to provide access to the soil absorption system for inspection.



SCHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD
Land Surveying and Environmental Permitting

Variances Requested from Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations

Section VI- Local Regulations to Supplement Title 5. State Environmental Code:

Relief is requested temporarily from Article 8 — Innovative Alternative Technology (1)4pplicability (d) for
upgrades of previously approved systems that exceed current nitrogen loading standards of 110 gpd/10,000 sf
of lot area and from Article 13 — Nitrogen Loading Limitations (2) Upgrades for systems that exceed current
nitrogen loading shall include the use of I/A technology.

Due to the entire property being located within a coastal wetland resource area (barrier beach and Land Subject
to Coastal Storm Flowage), a variance from the Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations Section VI, Article
9 is required for the minimum setback distances for the septic tank and soil absorption system as follows:

Minimum setback distance between a septic tank and wetlands: 100 feet required.
0’ provided from proposed septic tank and barrier beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage.

Minimum setback distance between a soil absorption system (SAS) and a wetlands: 150 feet required.
0’ provided between proposed SAS and barrier beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage
82’ provided between SAS and shrub swamp

The property owners would like to comply with the Board of Health’s requirement to upgrade their existing
cesspool to a Title 5 system. The septic system shown on the design plan is a substantial improvement with
respect to public health and protecting the environment than the existing cesspool the system will replace.

The existing dwelling is a seasonal dwelling that is not winterized and therefore not possible to utilize for most
of the year. The property owners would like to phase in the requirement for providing an innovative/alternative
technology to such a time that the house is winterized, the house is sold, or an enhanced innovative/alternative
technology becomes available pursuant to a general use permit.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our office if you have questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
Schofield Brothers of Cape Cod

K ovoaone Sch abalef

Laura Schofield, RS
Project Manager

cnc

cc: Harriet Meiss ¢/o Amy Ginsburg



RECEIVED
BOARD OF HEALTH

ocT 11 2023

TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS

ol

ZTOETRT LPD

b 171 ¢ 9 aVWT

“HWI anIT,

J\vN y? vq,m\a Ay

&

/b...i AL

EEL”




. TRURO &
E!ﬂliﬂﬂ CONSER\';»E'IT\SI:‘DEPARTMENT
24 Town Hall Road, Truro 02666
APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF HEALTH VARIANCES
Date: 9/6/22

Property Owner’s Name: Harriet R. Meiss Trust
Mailing Address: 333 West 86th Street, Apt 705A New York, NY 10024

Address of Property: 3/ Ryder Beach Road
Map and Parcel Number: ~ Map # 83 parcel # ©

Design Engineer/Sanitarian-aura Schofield
Firm/Company Name: S¢hofield Brothers Phone #:508.255.2098

Address: PO Box 101, Orleans, MA 02653

Please check type of variance requested:

a Title 5 Variance Request: Section I1€85€ see attached sheet

Board of Health Variance Request: Section/Article Please see attached sheet

-

- . / i
A oo el apas 0 7/10/23
Signature (Representative ) - Date =
. « /
% JQ,L«V:/Mr 12) /%I/(/VI/ of ?//,/@%
Signature (Property Owner)
RECEIVED
BOARD OF HEALTH
ocT 112023

TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS




SCHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD
Land Surveying and Environmental Permitting

Local upgrade approval requested pursuant to Title V, the State Environmental Code:
15.405(1)(b) An increase in the maximum allowable depth of system components required by 310 CMR
15.221(7) from 36” to 70”max for a portion of the soil absorption system.

15.405(1)(c) to allow a 25% reduction in the required subsurface disposal area design requirements.

Variances Requested from Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations

Section VI- Local Regulations to Supplement Title 5. State Environmental Code:

Relief is requested temporarily from Article 8 — Innovative Alternative Technology (1)A4pplicability (d) for
upgrades of previously approved systems that exceed current nitrogen loading standards of 110 gpd/10,000 sf
of lot area and from Article 13 — Nitrogen Loading Limitations (2) Upgrades for systems that exceed current
nitrogen loading shall include the use of I/A technology.

Due to the entire property being located within a coastal wetland resource area (barrier beach and Land Subject
to Coastal Storm Flowage), a variance from the Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations Section VI, Article
9 is required for the minimum setback distances for the septic tank and soil absorption system as follows:

Minimum setback distance between a septic tank and wetlands: 100 feet required.
0’ provided from proposed septic tank and barrier beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage.

Minimum setback distance between a soil absorption system (SAS) and a wetlands: 150 feet required.
0’ provided between proposed SAS and barrier beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage
82’ provided between SAS and shrub swamp

RECEIVED
BOARD OF HEALTH

0T 11 2023 '
|

TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS




37 Ryder Beach Road

Kes
3624

3626

3630

Parcel ID
63-8-0R

63-100-£

63-14-0-R

83-17-0-R

Map 63 Parcel 9
Board of Health

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Customn Abutters List

1 : '.\ //’ ¥
¢ l \. - ‘
) 1
i '
. e . 5
| A o
. II 7’ ". l ° 1
; 63/8/0 { L — !
| 35RYDERBEACHRD \
| , | |
i i i
| / ‘
\ ; 63/10/0
' / 0 RYDER BEACH RD
'- ! \
) v - ewiam 4 _
; \ ' =7 2RYDERHOLLOW RD \ N
r ‘. \ V r’-’l.-”’ Pt =
' 63/17/0 i
. 41 RYDER BEACH RD : '
| :
: ul
‘ N
: _ 70 0 70 ft_
; fny ‘; —
Owner Lecalion Mailing Sweet Mailing Cily ST 2i. CdiCount: .
35 RYDER BEACH ROAD LLC 35 RYDER BEACH RD 6B JARDIN CIR SHELTON CT 05484
MGR: SPIEWAKX LINDA P
TOWN OF TRURO ORYDER BEACH RD PO BOX 2030 TRURQ MA  D2666-2030
BERNSTEIN KIMBERLY S & BRADLEY 2 RYDER HOLLOW RD 148 LARCH RD CAMBRIDGE MA 02138
SEXTON FAMILY NOM TR 41 RYDER BEACH RD PO BOX 1205 TRURO MA  D2666-1205
TRS: SEXTON JAMES A & MARY L
RECEIVED
BOARD OF HEALTH
TOWN OF TRURQ
MASSACHUSETTS
71112023 Page 1

LE FHh /zau



SCHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD
Land Surveying & Environmental Permitting
161 Cranberry Highway

P.O. Box 101

Orleans, MA 02653-0101

508-255-2098?5‘&8@33%?3‘7{)'—1
E-mail: schobjo@r@pesdd. ief HEALTH

October 5, 2023
. ocT 112023
RE: 37 Ryder Beach Road Septic System Upgrade
TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS

Dear Abutter;

You are being notified pursuant to the State Environmental Code, Title 5, and the Truro Board of Health

Regulations that the Board of Health will hold a public hearing to hear requests for variances from applicable

State and Local regulations for a septic system upgrade at the above referenced address. The variances

requested are as follows:

Local upgrade approval requested pursuant to Title V, the State Environmental Code:

15.405(1)(b) An increase in the maximum allowable depth of system components required by 310 CMR
15.221(7) from 36 to 70”’max for a portion of the soil absorption system.

15.405(1)(c) to allow a 25% reduction in the required subsurface disposal area design requirements.

Variances Requested from Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations

Section VI- Local Regulations to Supplement Title 5. State Environmental Code:

Relief 1s requested temporarily from Article 8 — Innovative Alternative Technology (1)Applicability (d) for
upgrades of previously approved systems that exceed current nitrogen loading standards of 110 gpd/10,000 sf
of lot area and from Article 13 — Nitrogen Loading Limitations (2) Upgrades for systems that exceed current
nitrogen loading shall include the use of I/A technology.

Due to the entire property being located within a coastal wetland resource area (Barrier Beach and Land Subject
to Coastal Storm Flowage), a variance from the Town of Truro Board of Health Regulations Section VI,

Article 9 is required for the minimum setback distances for the septic tank and soil absorption system as
follows:

Minimum setback distance between a septic tank and wetlands: 100 feet required.
0’ provided from proposed septic tank and Barrier Beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage.

Minimum setback distance between a soil absorption system (SAS) and a wetlands: 150 feet required.
0’ provided between proposed SAS and Barrier Beach and Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage
82’ provided between SAS and shrub swamp

Copies of the site plan are on file at the Board of Health and may be viewed prior to the public hearing to be
held on November 7, 2023. The variance hearing begins at 4:30 pm and will be held remotely.

Remote Meeting Access Instructions: For citizens in Truro the meeting may be viewed on Channel 18. It may
also be found at the Town web-site home page at www.Truro-ma.gov. “Truro Channel 18” is found under
“Helpful Links”. To view, click on the green “Watch” button. To provide comment remotely during the
meeting, call 1-866-899-4679. Or you may access the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone at
https://global.gotomeeting.com. Please refer to the published meeting agenda at the Town of Truro website for
access codes and further information.




DEEP TEST HOLE OBSERVATION LOG #1 DEEP TEST HOLE OBSERVATION LOG #2 | LOCUS MAP
. PLOT PLAN : : : , DATE: APRIL 15, 2022 JOB: 0—12576 DATE: APRIL 15, 2022 JOB: 0~-12576 i
SCALE: L in._= 20 ft, V PERFORMED BY: LAURA SCHOFIELD, RS, SE WINESSED BY: AROZANA DAVIS, TRURO BOH PERFURMED BY: LAURA SCHOFIELD, RS.SE WITNESSED BY: AROZANA DAVIS, TRURO BOH
ASSESSOR’'S MAP_83 ~  PARCEL 9 | _ ELEVATION | DEPTH FROM |  SOIL  |sOiL TEXTURE |SOIL COLOR| SOl ELEVATION | DEPTH FROM | SO SOl TEXTURE |SOIL COLOR| som
_|O._.. AREA: 26,572 _+ SQUARE FEET . {F) SURFACE (IN)| HORIZON {UsDA) {MUNSELL} | MOTTLING OTHER )] SURFAGE (IN}] HORIZON (UsSDA) {MUNSELL) | MOTTLING w OTHER
75-17.2 54 A | LOAMY SAND | 10VR3/3 SR, LOOSE 121-117 0-3 A Tisan/s. o] 1oma/s | < WASSE FRUBIE
: : 17.2-13.5 448 & SANDY LOAM | 10YR6/4 SCR, LOOSE 117113 510 8 SANDY LOAM | 10YRS/6 - FRIABLE
135-65 | 48-132 &2 SAND J0vRE/4 MEDIUN 11.3-01 | 10-140 c SAND soRE/A | - ﬂnm.muwccmmm
PARENT GEDLOGIGAL MATERIAL: GLACIAL OUTWASH STANDING WATER IN HOLE: NO PARENT GEOLOGICAL MATERIA: GLACIAL OUTWASH STANDING WATER IN HOLE: 131" (ELEV=<1.18) >
WEEPING FROM FACE: NO DEFIH TO BEDROCK: WEEPING FROM FACE: NO DEPTH T0 BEDROCK: =
ESTIMATED STASONAL HIGH GROUNDWATER AT EL. = 4.8 (WETLAND ELEV 3.7 +1.1 ADJUSTMENT) ESTIMATED SEASONAL HIGH GROUNDWATER AT EL. = 4.8 (WETLAND ELEV 3.7 +1.1 ADJUSTMENT) o
PERCOLATION TEST: PERCOLATION TEST: TOP OF PERC. AT 327, 24 GAL. ABSORBED IN 5:43 MiN., PERC. RATE < 2 NFI 8
S @ \ iy
#35 RYDER BEACH ROAD & o i 3
ASSESSORS MAP 63, PARCEL 8 $ & 3 /
F o \
T/ /
/3 [ 1] j
APPROXIMATE LOCATION -

OF CESSPOOL TO BE _ 7 ! SCALE: 1 IN. = 2000 FIT.
ABANDONED SUPPORT POLES, 2" X 2" STAKES
I _'|. DRIVEN 1-1/2° TO 2' INTO GROUND
\ I / " FILTER FABRIC

STAKED HAYBALES OR WATTLE
CONSTRUCTION_ & EROSION CONTROL NOTES

| \ 1. PRIOR TO ANY DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE, A STAKED
_ 3\ \ \ \ \ NATURAL SILT FENCE / LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
_ ~ ™~ : \ ! GRADE THE LOCATION SHOWN. THE SILT FENCE SHALL REMAIN
| 8 \ U _ * ] IN PLACE UNTHL ALL AREAS UPGRADIENT FROM THE [
o~ i BARRIER HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.
x o | ,
O - LA \ o~ _ e \ / ISTING WELL TO BE / — 1] 2. ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE DEVELOPED OR
< | b ~ \ (AN DROP | PROPERLY DECOMMISSINED '\ ’ I sl T WHERE SPECIAL STABILIZATION MEASURES OR i
e P _ \ | DROP © CLEANOUT d | / / / TAMPED ANCHOR LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS ARE NOT PROPQOSED SHALL BE
4 f 3 CLEANOUT #4 <V | #5 f X [ SoL  —ei| 6 b=— TRENCH PLANTED WITH AMERICAN BEACH GRASS. ;
2 _ —_— { L S L [ ) 3. ALL AREAS OUTSIDE OF THE LIMIT OF WORK AND NEW :
= * ﬁ * * | j—— =2 R —— } 3 \ _ < SEPTIC SYSTEM LAYOUT ARE TO BE LEFT UNDISTURBED. @
2 / / \__ - 7 X / _ | O v DURING THE SITE WORK, ALL PERSONS AND EQUIPMENT
EEEEEPE: . AT SHALL STAY OUT OF THESE AREAS AND PRESERVE AS
S \ / h \ / / / / e | 1 & El A w o SILT FENCE WITH STAKED HAVBALES OR WATTLE MUCH EXISTING VEGETATION AS PRACTICAL. M”
N / |1 SILT FENCE WITH STAKED HAYBALES
, / ” A _ A gl PROPOSED WORK LIMIT _
/ z
> IXERRE = ey | T (0 souLe) il
< 4 4 ;OO /] A | C u
(TTRTTTRLERAATRE, £ 1 Xl =ZQ9= A Y DRIVEWAY A ﬁ
m O =3 Y F 2 ! .,
/ ! | W ool /] | yd 2 “ i <C g =
I A TR A - e X, | L] B3 “
il ) Aoy o B
3 RERAAY 27 @ity \ | 0 553
& — N m / / A/\ AT | mZ2<o i
\ / s \ - 3N i
N i (v 1
_ 5 w L Ll L LSS, N\ Ve pE o 58" |
Ll | / PROPOSED / N IAP e \ wn al
o “ _ | A rﬁzomoﬂvm i)z. @.Am S \ Lol w82 :
—— . —— ATEL N O o
< \ | - / o ! S E ;i
_ £ x:..... Ll o) W
@ _ ‘ _ | | oS C DROP / / / / / / _ up Abx m m mw M M
—— CLEANOUT #2 )
I CLEANOUT #1 NN\ \ { :
+ | |1 N \ o\ | | GENERAL NOTES
< g8 TO SAS PROPOSED WORK LIMIT N\ / < B\5 | PROPOSED WORK LIMIT | A y 1, ELEVATIONS REFER TO NAVD 1988 DATUM. SEE BENCHMARK ON PLAN.
d _ ~ _ / EROSION CONTROL %~ \\% \ / EROSION CONTROL | k 2. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO CONFORM TO TITLE 5 OF THE
@ \ ~ B YR\ o \ # MASSACHUSETTS STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE AND THE BOARD OF
- _ f s \e? = | ! HEALTH REQUIREMENTS FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO.
= _ N A \ | ! 3. ANY CHANGES TO THIS PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
@ \ W _ \ 2 \ \ i ‘ { HEALTH AND SCHOMIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD. -
| : : | 4. FOR PROPER PERFORMANCE, THE SEPTIC TANK SHOULD BE INSPEC
3 “ \ # ’ ’ /N \ /0 b ok [T\ || eecemaRic Top OF ! _ : | | AT LEAST ONCE PER YEAR, THE TANK SHOULD BE PUMPED WHEN THE
yd S A JFLS =574 _ m. TOTAL DEPTH OF SCUM AND SOLIDS EXCEEDS 1/3 OF ITS LIQUID DEPTH.
\ \ | * o / _z_ummggm_.m/ | _ 5. SCHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD DOES NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY
_ \ ol ol © — PROVIDE' ~ BARRIER / | _ FOR MATERIALS ENCOUNTERED DURING EXCAVATION.
- W ﬁﬁ 1% VENT / Vo \ L b _ o 6. ANY UNSUITABLE OR DELETERIOUS MATERIAL ENCOUNTERED MUST BE
| \ | | ~ [ aok \ / \ / { i ! S EXCAVATED AND REMOVED TO A DISTANCE OF 5 FEET FROM ALL SIDES
o L 19 / / / AN \ ,, . OF THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM (S.A.S) AND TO A DEPTH AT WHICH
- \ o , & | Y| - \ / / \ _ SUITABLE MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED. BACKFILL WITH CLEAN SAND
= ! - \ _ MATERIAL MEETING TITLE 5 SPECIFICATIONS TO THE TOP OF THE CULTEC
| \ N
L \ \ 1 ™ W_ _ _ UNITS. CONTACT SCHOFIELD BROTHERS IF ANY DOUBT OR QUESTIONS
e / \ N | | : ARISE REGARDING SOIL QUALITY.
__ ",_ 7. INSTALLATION CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT SCHOFIELD BROTHERS PRIOR
#41 RYDER BEACH ROAD ! | : GENERAL NOTES (CONT. TO BACKFILLING FOR SYSTEM CERTIFICATION.
ASSESSORS MAP 63, PARCEL 17 \ ! _. 14. PLASTIC HENBRANE IMPERMEABLE B ARRIER SHALL B 8. EXISTNG CESSPOOLS ARE TO BE PUMPED, ABANDONED AND FILLED WITH
_ _ —OF SUFFICIENT TENSILE STRENGTH TO WITHSTAND i
PERFORATION, INGLUDING CRACKING, TEARING, AND BREAKING; 9. EXISTING BUILDING SEWER INVERTS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN FIELD PRIOR
TO COMPONENT INSTALLATION. CONTACT SCHOFIELD BROTHERS If
~AT LEAST 40 MILS IN [THICKNESS, AND HAVE SIGNIFICANT SIENTEICANT DISCREPANGIES EXIST
PR >zumMmqm.mmmszqumcwmmmwwﬂwmmmﬁcmmzm%ﬂzmmmcmm 10. ALL SEPTIC SYSTEM COMPONENTS ARE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM H-20
N ___SANECO CF—4 ACTIVATED _ T R T GrPS OR HOLES. AND SO THAT LOADING. ANY COMPONENT THAT WILL BE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE OR
; OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT TRAFFIC SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH H-20
L EGEND } CARBON VENT FLTER OR PERFORATIONS DO NOT DEVELOP AFTER INSTALLATION. O DING CAPAGITY.
= > oo =St o 6 s s e o 2 - UIBETORON TES SOt A AT o
. = BOTTOM OF IMPERMEABLE BARRIER = 8.0 ]
XX PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE 4" SCH.~40 : ﬂﬁ 12. NO KNOWN WELLS EXIST WITHIN 200° OF THE PROPOSED LEACHING AREA
———XX——— EXISTING CONTOUR . VENT S CLEANOUT COVER 15. CULTEC DESIGN PURSUANT TO MODIFIED CERTIFICATION FOR EXCEPT THOSE THAT ARE SHOWN.
© EXISTING CESSPOOL n 1 CU. FT. CONC. FINISHED GRADE = VARIES, p/ SEE CHART _ GENERAL USE PERMIT. j 13. WHEREVER A SEPTIC SYSTEM LINE CROSSES A WATER SERVICE LINE,
_ H _
———W——— WATER LINE | ANCHOR BLOCK i VSN o 16. REPLANT ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITH AVERICAN BEACH GRASS, AND'SHALL BE  PRESSURE TESTED. T0 AGSURE WATERTIGHTNESS OR
[0G8  PROPOSED 1500 GALLON SEPTIC TANK ¥ AMMOPHILIA BREVILIGULATA AS FOLLOWS: .
| SLEEVED WITH A 20° PIPE SECTION CENTERED ON THE CROSSING.
i ST [ BOSTS Roves 75 5 Shasren..
LL T T} PROFOSED LEACHING P B AR 16. ENTIRE PARCEL IS WITHIN A BARRIER BEACH AND LAND SUBJECT
TO COASTAL STORM FLOWAGE (VE (EL 15)).
Hx#  EXISTING SPOT ELEVATIONS . _ ”
4" SCH.—40 ” ,,
4] TEST HOLE LOCATIONS BVC. HEADER : PROPOSED SEWER PIPE - DESIGN CALCULATIONS
B PROPERTY LINE : INVERT = SEE CHART _ _ . 1. ESTIMATED HYDRAULIC LOADING: 0
[f#=#  PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION FROM LEACHING - _ __ __4___ BEDROOMS AT 110 GPD PER BEDROOM = __440 _ GPD
o -OVERHEAD UTILITIES FACILITY JLE] _ _. ﬁ CARBAGE GRINDER IS __NOT  ALLOWED WITH THIS DESIGN
i J3——— UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 2 %@mﬂ%wmcmmmmimw PIPE . . 2. SEPHC TANK SIZE:
FG FINISHED GRADE 3 90" SWEEP ELBOW | | A AR 1 AVERAGE DALY FLOW = _#40_CPD X 2 g~ —2B0- GALLONS
co CLEANOUT £ — 3. DESIGN PERCOLATION RATE = _ <2 _ MINUTES PER INCH
“ SOIL TEXTURE SANDS, CLASS ~T~
go" ELBOW SEWER LINE DROP WITH CLEANOUT DETAIL 310 CMR 15.242 EFFLUENT LOADING RATE = _ 0.74  GPD/SF
_ (NO SCALE) 4. LEACHING AREA REQUIRED:
LEACHING SYSTEM VENT DROP CLEANOUT 1 2 g3 8 s TOTAL SQUARE FODTAGE REQUIRED BY TITLE 5 =
_. LEAN GPD=.74 GPD/SF=595 IRED MINIMUM
| (NO SCALE) FINISH GRADE  BXISTING  26.00 20.00 26.00 20.50 - 440 / SF REQUIRE
EXISTING 24.00 18.00 24.00 1B.50 . 1 LEACHING AREA PROVIDED:
INVERT OUT 248  21.36 15.15 21.90 1562 CULTEC SYSTEM: RECHARGER 180 (B) CHAMBERS PROVIDED
MASSACHUSETTS ALLOWABLE EFFECTIVE LEACHING AREA = 8.9 SF/LF
LOCAL UPGRADE APPROVAL REQUESTED PURSUANT TO TITLE V, THE STATE __,___ (FOR TRENCH CONFIGURATION)
ENVIRONMENTAL CODE: ¥ 8 CHAMBERS x 6.3 LF/CHAMBER x B.9 SF/LF = 448 SF PROVIDED*
15.405(1)B) AN INCREASE IN THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEPTH OF SYSTEM COMPONENTS REQUIRED *+ 25% REDUCTION IN Sf IED
BY 310 CMR 15.221(7) FROM 36" TO 70" MAX FOR A PORTION OF THE SOIL BoARECEIVED
ABSORPTION SYSTEM (TRENCH A). L : _ OF HEALTH
PROFILE OF SYSTEM — NO SCALE TYPICAL LEACHING TRENCH CROSS SECTION — NO SCALE PROFILE OF TRENCHES — NO SCALE 15.405(1)(C) ﬂ%m%wml%mﬁmﬂmwa REDUCTION IN THE REQUIRED SUBSURFACE DISFOSAL AREA DESIGN OCT 11 2073
: 4{FG= EXISTING " MIN mwo%m nommmmw?ﬁq%os.owﬁwmmmrxm rﬁmmmmw_. zmww_mmmq&% FG.= JRENCH A=18.0 MAX m__wn%uMmﬂ wm _wﬁan%zw%ma _, ,R.uccz 5
v . Y il = X . AAA LTS o TR
- \ AIR SPACE o WITHIN 6 OF FINISHED GRADE Wﬂ_ﬂq{E 14.0 MAX \ wﬁuz_..wm mwawﬁ%wmvc GRADE. (SEE FG=SEE PLAN VARIANCES FROM THE TOWN OF TRURO BOARD OF HEALTH REGULATIONS _ ...:cczc:cv&,@m
“] Exsing TEE— Fo= 17x0 USE DRSS RISER TR R R TGP SO %ﬁﬁmﬁ SECTION Vi — LOCAL REGULATIONS TO SUPPLEMENT TITLE 5, STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE: PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL STEM
4 INVERTS [ ] R - FO=14x0 INV. ELEV: NG SAND ST Pl Arvott, ADDTIONAL CHAMBERS BY / 1RSI TOPSOIL ! RELIEF IS REQUESTED TEMPORARILY FROM ARTICLE 8 — INNOVATIVE ALTERNATIVE| TECHNOLOGY (1)
1. SEE NOTE #9 7y a4 PN A TEEEET B : i LEAN /\/\ REBAR CUT FLUS INTERLOCKING THE RIBS MAX. APPLICABILITY (D) FOR UPGRADES OF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SYSTEMS THAT EXCEED CURRENT -
- - 17 M INmIG L. v = o TRENGH a=118¢ w _‘vnz INSPECTION PORT KN cLEm m&é/\/x 30° oF NITROGEN LOADING STANDARDS OF 110 GPD/10000 SF OF LOT AREA AND FROM ARTICLE 13 ~ FOR: AN EXISTING FOUR BEDROOM COTTAGE
= B TR A RPN A zaA I R EFFECTIVE LENGTH | CULTEC No. 410 FILTER FABRIC— COVER NITROGEN LOADING LIMITATIONS (2) UPGRADES FOR SYSTEMS THAT EXCEED CURRENT NITROGEN AT: 37 RYDER BEACH ROAD
e ﬂuud *|1|.m..§z : T . 1 Pl NV = (EACH CHAMBER)=633" b NSPECTION PORT _ Vﬁ FOL W= | LOADING SHALL INCLUDE THE USE OF i/A TECHNOLOGY. b TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS
o] - - 6" MIN. : 2 ]/ 82 __ § SR i .
=l = ¥4 - . 2 \ P R e N a AR AR o ‘ § SECTION W, ARTICLE 9 IS REQUIRED FOR THE MINIMUM SETBACK DISTANCES FOR THE SEPTIC TANK ASSESSOR'S MAP: 63 PARCEL: 9
5™V e o ) =114 : g 0 4 MHEHHHHH —HHHH i AND SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM AS FOLLOWS:
2| 1490 7 [ - LA w = A II«HLW e | T o ; W APPLICANT: HARRIET MEISS R TRUST
O % : 4 15,00 e I I 1 I Il I el - ﬁ 7 MINIMUM SETBACK DISTANCE BETWEEN A SEPTIC TANK AND WETLAND: 100° REQUIRED 333 WEST & B6TH ST, APT. 705A
X w&wﬂ L - 4 meammWw T _o of fol fel lo]| {of la] lal lo] lef jo 140 | 140 0' PROVIDED BETWEEN PROPOSED SEPTIC TANK AND BARRIER BEACH AND LAND [SUBJECT TO COASTAL NEW YORK, NY 10024 JOB #: 0-12576
- “ : GAS ’) , & BELOW 10 A g WO NS ) EE ) BN ] ] b STORM FLOWAGE.
B FLOW LINE % %0 | MAX _ _w i O A T il O i I 0 ol I O R A I D IR h fu._ .IE/ : MINIMUM SETBACK DISTANCE BETWEEN A SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM (SAS) AND >M WETLAND: 150" DATE: OCTOBER 5, 2023 ommazmw»wmﬁ
.... OUTLET 19 U“wﬂ,mmmcw._oz monww%_.m,_mﬂou NEEANY- n.v.ﬁ & vy \u— AW BOTTOM ELEV: ﬁ&ﬁmﬁﬂ WEEAIH gy d...h.amﬁz _ —J REQUIRED _ : DRAWN BY:
o] = BT AT WP AR L INVERT ELEVATIONS OF ALL : TRENCH A= 10.5 as* 38° 0’ PROVIDED BETWEEN PROPOSED SAS AND BARRIER BEACH AND LAND SUBJECT.TO COASTAL STORM LAS
8 OF Lo S8R0 055100 700 0otaq ol 0oodent OUTLETS TO BE THE SAME WRAP PLTER FASRIC APROXIMATELY TRENCH B= 105 | _ _ FLOWAGE. ; CHECKED &Y.
sTone SE8EL° “SEPTIC TANK (H~20) S0 5576 | s PLACE CHAMBERS ON USE ONE (1) MODEL "R" RECHARGER 180 CULTEC 82' PROVIDED BETWEEN PROPOSED SAS AND SHRUB SWAMP. g : LAS
CAPACITY = _1500  GALLONS UNUSED OUTLETS SHALL BE OVERALL LENGTH (EACH CHAMBER)=6.33 A LEVEL TRENCH CHAMBER AND THREE (3) MODEL "E” RECHARGER ) ; : -
RAULIC CEMENT BE (3) a7 A JIIECHOFIELD BROTHERS OF CAPE COD
PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE PLUGGED WITH HYDRAULIC CEME — ———a| BOTTOM 180 CULTEC CHAMBERS FOR EACH TRENCH. . ENGINEERING — SURVEYING — PERMITTING
] OUTLET PIPES SHALL BE LEVEL LENGTH [F TRENCHES= (633 PER CHAMBER x 4 CHAMBERS)+L0'=26.3 P.0. BOX 101, 161 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY ORLEANS, MA
______ Bl
I




) 2 ) )
& \ ‘ l COX 3 GIDDIAH HILL ROAD - PO. BOX 439

SURVEYING - ENGINEERING SO. ORLEANS, MASSACHUSETTS 02662-0439
HOME PLANNING & DESIGN TEL: 508.255.8312 FAX: 508.2402306
_ EMaIL: info@ryder-wilcox.com

October 16, 2023 ReCeED

BOARD OF HEALTH

Truro Board of Health

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666 \/ 70122 (5 0CT 16 2023

Re: 11 Knowles Heights Road (Map 24, Parcel 5) AN AgEUTsREUT RO

Dear Board Members,

On behalf of our clients, Joseph Siciliano and Larry Richardson, please reserve time at your
November 7th hearing to consider a request for variances from 310 CMR 15.00 The State
Environmental Code Title 5. The variances are being requested in order to allow the installation
of a new Title 5 subsurface sewage disposal system (SDS) to serve the existing three-bedroom
dwelling located at the above referenced property. The system is being installed as required by
the Truro Board of Health Regulations Section 6, Article 3, Part 1h which defines cesspools as
failed systems and requires the installation and certification of an upgraded Title 5 system by
December 31, 2023. The existing system, which is composed of a single cesspool, will be
pumped dry and filled with clean sand.

The parcel is located on the southwest side of Knowles Heights Road and directly abuts Cape
Cod Bay to the southwest. A steep coastal bank is located on the southwest side of the property.
The Site is developed with a one-story single-family dwelling, deck, and attached garage. The
building is constructed on a poured concrete slab (no basement or crawlspace). Hardscaping
includes stone walkways and a brick driveway. According to Assessor’s records, the dwelling
was constructed in 1974. The original cesspool is located on the seaward side of the building,
approximately 15’ from the top of coastal bank. The site is thickly vegetated with beach grass,
mature trees, shrubs and groundcover.

A new Title 5 SDS is to be installed on the landward side of the dwelling and outside of the 100’
Buffer. The 100’ setbacks from the existing locus well and existing wells located across the
street cover all but a very small area in the northerly corner of the property. Soil testing in this
area shows clean sand with a percolation rate less than two minutes per inch. No groundwater
was encountered; estimated depth to groundwater is greater than 50°. In this location, the
proposed soil absorption system (“SAS”) is located more than 150° from the coastal bank and
complies with all required setback requirements. However, because the building is on a slab, the
location of the building sewer cannot be changed. Maintaining gravity flow from the existing
building sewer where it exits the building to the proposed SDS results in the proposed
components being more than 36” below grade. As mitigation for the additional depth of cover,
all components are specified to be H20-rated with inspection covers built up to within 6” of
grade. The SAS will be vented in accordance with Title 5 requirements.

The following variances are requested:
310 CMR 15.00 The State Environmental Code Title 5

310 CMR 15.221(7) .
“The top of all system components...shall be installed no more than 36” below grade.”



The top of the proposed septic tank is approximately 5.7’ below grade. (2.7” variance)
The top of the proposed distribution box is approximately 5° below grade. (2’ variance)
The top of the proposed SAS is approximately 5.2° below grade. (2.2° variance)

I have included seven (7) sets of the following: Application for Board of Health Variances, an
engineered site plan, a Certified List of Abutters, the Abutter’s Notice, floor plans, and a check
for $75.00. Please feel free to contact this office if you require any additional information.
Sincerely,

Stephanie J. Sequin, P.E. 9 %17’%

cc: Siciliano/Richardson
Job #13213



v . Town of Truro, MA Technolog 198
’ 1 Inch = 140 Feet www.cai-tech.com
October 14, 2023 0 140 280 420
E 7~ 03 N ~ 7
N AN E
\%\ N\
‘&5 cm\n‘ N,
% ~

N

N RECEIVED.,
BOARD OF HEALTH

’m‘ﬂ‘ " r/
UCT“‘l}Zﬂﬁ/ N
[ N
TOWN OF TRURG | |

N MASSACHUSETTS

= ot

Hnae
S 4 _—
2 e =7 2 A& 000 ~
\ S RPN " '/:3’ ;»/’ﬂ'/

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.







TRURO HEALTH &
CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT
24 Town Hall Road, Truro 02666

Fee: $75.00

APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF HEALTH VARIANCES

Date: !&h'@;?,?\

Property Owner’s Name: Siciliano/Richardson Family Nominee Trust

Mailing Address: Box 593 N. Truro, MA 02652

Address of Property: 11 Knowles Heights Road
Map and Parcel Number: ~ Map # 24 Paicel # 9

Desien E E-]EEr/smitarianStephanie J. Sequin, P.E.

Firm/Company Name: Ryder & Wilcox, Inc. Phone #:508-255-8312
Address: Box 439 S. Orleans, MA 02662

Please check type of variance requested:

= Title 5 Variance Request: Section 15.221 (7) - Depth of cover greater than 36"

o Board of Health Variance Request: Section/Article

%—Eﬁa—:—;« %;Q\J%M P LT i i iDI/ ((a/ 23

Signature (Representai:ive ) Date
[ (/2’{‘\ L/ >\,«J/\/=/

Signature (Property Owner)

RECEIVED

BOARD OF HEALTH

0CT 16 2023

TOWN OF TRU

MASSACHUSET Yo ]




11 Knowles Heights Road

Map 24 Parcel 5
Board of Health

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List
\\- ,f\(.r = \\ \_\ / ~1 ~ I/ /" "/ /- \‘ ) /_)
: . r: P
’ ‘.\ '/’
s, S q
L
i
i
;
_Key PaeiD____ Ower T toeaon  MalingStest MalingClty ST ZipCaiCounty _
6868 23-2-0-R JUDITH BETTUA TRUST 7 KNOWLES HGTS RD 10680 SouTH OCEAN DRIVE JENSEN BEACH FL 34957
TRS: BETTUA JUDITH _ UNIT 1001
6867 233-0R 677 WORCESTER STREET TRUST 1 BLUFF TERRACE 776 BOYLSTON ST, UNIT PH2D BOSTON MA 02199
TRS: MARGARlTA RUﬁY AK
506 24-2-0-R MCNEIL RAYMOND JOHN & 10 KNOWLES HGTS RD 15 NORTHWAY ST HOLLISTON MA 01748
LANDERS JUDITH ANN
57 2430R SERAFINILINDAAS 12 KNOWLES HGTS RD 86 HAMMOND ST - ACTON MA 017203225
WELSH CATHY E o
568 244-0R 4 KNOWLES HEIGHTS RD RLTYTR 14 KNOWLES HGTS RD 261 50 MAIN ST ANDOVER MA 01810
TRS LIVINGSTON ALLAN F
600 24-6-0-R KNOWLES ROAD NOMINEE TR 13 KNOWLES HGTS RD 1606 SOUTH DRIVE SARASOTA FL 342395037
TRS: DANIKOW ELI JR
10/3/2023 Page 1

LG f’/’/ 23



Ry I-’ ]
& Wllcox 3 GIDDIAH HILL ROAD - P.O. BOX 439

SURVEYING - ENGINEERING SO. ORLEANS, MASSACHUSETTS 02662-0439
HOME PLANNING & DESIGN TEL: 508.255.8312 FAX: 508.240.2306
o for e et e S T mAlL: info@ryder-wilcox.com

October 16, 2023

Re: Proposed septic system upgrade
11 Knowles Heights Road - Truro, Mass. (Assrs. Map 24 Pcl. 5)

Dear Abutter:

You are being notified pursuant to the State Environmental Code Title 5 and the Truro Board of
Health Regulations that the Board of Health will hold a public hearing to hear requests for
variances from applicable State and/or Local regulations. The variances are being requested to
allow the installation of a sewage disposal system to replace an existing cesspool serving an
existing dwelling.

A copy of the letter requesting a hearing is enclosed. Copies of the Site Plan will be on file with
the Board of Health by October 27th and may be viewed prior to the public hearing to be held on

November 7, 2023. Variance hearings begin at 4:30 P.M. The estimated time of the hearing for
this project may be obtained by contacting the Health Department at 508-214-0920.

The meeting will be held remotely. The meeting can be viewed on Channel 18 and on the
homepage of the Town of Truro website. Instructions for remote participation will be made
available on the Town of Truro website, or by contacting the Health Department.

Sincerely,

Stephanie J. Sequin, P. E.

cc: Siciliano/Richardson

Job #13213

RECEIVED |
BOARD OF HEALTH

0CT 16 2023

TOWN OF TRURO
MASSACHUSETTS




U=
BEDROOM e

BATH
DINING

— 13

NOTE: DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.
THIS SKETCH IS FOR DETERMINING TOTAL
BEDROOM COUNT FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM
SIZING ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR

ANY OTHER USE.

FLOOR PLAN SAETCH

77 Knowles Heights Road — Truro, MA (ASSR'S. MAP 24, PARCEL &)

Ryder & Wilcoz, Inc., PE&E PLS.
g Giddiak Hill Rd.

PO. Box 439 Scale: 7/76" = 1°
So. Orleans, MA 02662 Date — 70/96,/2023 Job No. 13213




r
I
L

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
NO HERBICIDES TO BE USED ON SUBJECT LOT.

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AND/OR GRADING TO BE AS SHOWN ON PLAN
AND SHALL BE VISIBLY MARKED, PRIOR TO, AND DURING CONSTRUCTION.

FABRIC SILTFENCE TO BE SECURELY STAKED IN PLACE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL DISTURBED AREAS
HAVE BEEN REVEGETATED.

ALL EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL ETHER BE STOCKPILED OUTSIDE
OF THE 100" BUFFER OR PLACED DIRECTLY INTO TRUCKS FOR REMOVAL
FROM SITE. ALL EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM
THE SITE UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED AND REVEGETATED AS SOON AS
PRACTICABLE UPON COMPLETION OF BACKFILLING., DISTURBED AREAS
WITHIN THE 100" BUFFER SHALL BE REVEGETATED WITH NATIVE
VEGETATION.

ANY ADDITIONAL WORK BEYOND THE SCOPE OF THAT WHICH IS SHOWN
HEREON, AND WHICH IS WITHIN 700° OF THE COASTAL BANK, WILL
REQUIRE CONSERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL.

SITE PLAN
7" = 30

BENCHMARA

TOP OF C.B.
ELEV.=62.19
(NAVD 88)

EXISTING CESSPQOOL
TO BE ABANDONED, 4
PUMPED DRY AND #

" LIMIT OF WORK/-
y FABRIC SILTFENCE

N FLOOD ZONE
N a\l VE (EL.14)
\\. N

LECEND

TEST HOLE LOCATION
EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
SEPTIC TANK (H20)

DISTRIBUTION BOX (HZ0)
llllll 1 W0 x1w0xz

[T T 1 ABSORPTION CHAMBER

llllll J  system (H20)

CONCRETE BOUND
CLEANOUT TO GRADE

BENCHMARK

TOP OF C.B.
ELEV.=61.73 eBNG
(NAVD 88) FND_o ;
Qo.-
F ; $ \.Nvo\n\
6 RIGHT OF WAY —~._ ., o 32
(FOOT PASSAGE) '0°& ; NS
BN
AEIED
SN
SR &, S
SSSSN N\
SHSSSAS o
ASHSSNS TN &, e
AASSINNS NG, ©
Z5NSNNE MG
NI %
 SSSASS =) .
&SP
k«ﬂ»f.«.‘
AR
NN

&
&

750
SR
%97,
%%
Y W
2

Io"‘l
0088004

X
SRR

A5

aif?

KA
2%
25%

LS

XA
&
,“r’f
$I
&2

A
R
gl;lll

>
KT
59555
3959552,
35555
%

£

)

SAL
%Y

A
%
&

L
&l

.!ém_.r:ocmm
‘N

¢

"»":‘5'

AR

\\’ oo
N, 49
\/ )

j 100" FROM TOP
\ OF COASTAL

m>zx

5

50" FROM TOP
OF COASTAL

LOCAL UPGRADE APPROVAL iS REQUIRED TO ALLOW:
PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM COMPONENTS
S TO BE GREATER THAN 36" BELOW GRADE.

TEST HOLE DATA

DATE OF TEST HOLES: 8/1/2023
NO WATER ENCOUNTERED
INSP. BY: D. QUINN (R&W), C. WARREN (HEALTH DEPT)

No.1 No.2

DEPTH SOIL SOIL ELEVATION DEPTH SOIL SOIL ELEVATION

(N)  HORZON  TEXTURE (FT.) (N)  HORZON  TEXTURE (FT.)
0-3 /) FIBRIC | 61.8 — 61.5 0-2 0 FIBRIC | 61.8 — 61.6
3-8 E | menium sanp | 61.5 — 611 2-8 F | veoium sanp | 61.6 ~ 611
a-16 | Bf | Loamy sanp | 61.1 - 605 8-16 | B7 | Loamr sanp | 61.1~ 605
16 - 30 | B2 | Loawr sawp | 605 — 59.3 16 - 32 | B2 | Loawr sap | 0.5 - 5.1
30 -156] ¢ |MEDIMOFINE | 593 — 488 32 -123] (¢ |MEDUMCFINE | 504 — 515

TOP OF PERC AT 44" (C—~LAYER) <2MIN./IN,

CENERAL NOTES:

LOCATION MAP

Not

fo Scale

1. SYSTEM IS DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "COMMONWEALTH OF MASS., DEPT. OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, 310 CMR 15.00; THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE, TITLE 5:
STANDARD REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SITING, CONSTRUCTION, INSPECTION, UPGRADE AND

EXPANSION OF ON~-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEMS™ AND THE TOWN OF
TRURC REGULATIONS, EXCEPT AS NOTED.

2. NO WELLS OR WATER SUPPLIES ARE KNOWN TO EXIST WITHIN 100 FEET OF THE PROPQOSED
SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM. ALL WELLS KNOWN TO EXIST WITHIN 150 FT. OF THE SYSTEM

ARE SHOWN.

3. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING COMPLETED SYSTEM, NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND THE HEALTH
DEPARTMENT FOR INSPECTION. PROVIDE 24 HOURS (MIN.) NOTICE.

@ 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

5. ANY CHANGES TO THIS PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF HEALTH.

6. NO RESERVE AREA IS PROVIDED. A REPLACEMENT SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED
IN PLACE. (REFERENCE DEFP'S POLICY DATED 1/3/96)

2 TYPICAL SYSTEM FPROFILE

cB
FND NOT TO SCALE

ALL COVERS AND INSPECTION PORTS
SHALL BE MARKED WITH MAGNETIC
MARKING TAPE OR A COMPARABLE
MEANS IN ORDER TO LOCATE THEM

TANK & D.BOX TO BE INSTALLED
ON A LEVEL, STABLE BASE
(MIN.6" STONE BASE)

ASSR’S. MAP 24, PARCEL 5

LCP 11740-P

VENT—4" PVC WITH SCREEN;
BACKFILL TIGHILY TO PREVENT
SEEPAGE OF SURFACE WAIER.

MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM OF 36"COVER OVER ALL SYSTEM
COMPONENTS, EXCEPT AS NOTED. ALL COMPONENTS SHALL
CONFORM TO SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED IN 310 CMR

ONCE BURIED. 15.00.
TOP OF " COVER TO
FIRST FLOOR , 20° DI COVER WITHIN 6"
120 70 WITHIN 6 IN, OF GRADE~ © 2}
ELEV.= 62.93 - OF FINISH GRADE T INV.EL. Z
10" MiN. . , g . =
gl B 2E . 64 _I% 10 (mP) | 55.80 _
7, 3 = I 5\ T N e ———
\ (S | [ mm.u’ RIS Gyl S mos_wm PIPE
D VIV B AN KN ST AL QT JLEVEL -
\.Ilflll....w.h.._ ,.a \.. < ~ljFoR H=20 RATED _ \
1. L . ~ T 77
INVEL /7)) M\J . ovoEl N Y ooas
58.8% /7 H-20 . <l EEEEER
ﬁl CAST IRON M Nmoc C $ay @@@@@@
OR SCHED.40 : GALLON CAPACITY ol HREEEEE
P.V.C. PIPE . SEPTIC TANK 3 \
. {(WATER TIGHT REINF. CONC.) i ]
. IVEL [ | A e /
. 57.00 PP e e S e S ALL TEES SHALL BE CAST IRON
’ NO GARBAGE GRINDER

OR SCHED.40 P.V.C. PIPE OR

ALLOWED WiTH THIS DESIGN. CAST—IN-FPLACE CONCRETE.

*MATCH EXISTING.
"CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION
AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING
WASTE PIPES PRIOR TO INSTALLING
ANY COMPONENTS. NOTIFY ENGINEER

WITH ANY DISCREPANCY.

FPROVIDE GAS BAFFLE ON OUTLET TEE

ABSORPTION CHAMBER DETAIL (H-20)

(500—GAL.”"ACME PRECAST” UNITS H—-20 RATED, OR EQUAL)

NOT TO SCALE
DESICN DATA S eBLE Whare BV~ 620
bo 2°MIN.1/8™1/2" L= 62,
STONE (TYP.) MINMUM OF (10 = 2 MIN.1/6 =172\ (LOCAL UPGRADE N
ESTIMATED DAILY EFFLUENT: __330 GPD (1 70 WITHIN 6 APPROVED FILTER (F o=
. OF FINISHED GRADE) COVER
TOTAL LEACHING AREA AS PROPOSED: / S,
SIDEWALL: 2(L+W) x D = __160 SF_ A =568 { ToP solL)
s L W = 300 SF e ——
wm\bﬂmﬁm CAPACITY Mm PROPOSED: . u MMMMEM MMM TR
(EFFLUENT LOADING RATE = 0.74 GPD/SF) - e || EEEEE =R B J—
SIDEWALL: 160 X 0.74 = 118.4 LT = =] =] =] == BEEE j|. %, 2" DEPTH
BOTTOM: ___300 X 0.74 = 222.0 RN ™/ s Ean 2 Y porroy
7 | EL= 53.8
TOTAL =340 GPD . 225 2557 (3 UNITS) | 225"
(2.6" SIDES) (2.6" SIDES)

EFFECTIVE LENGTH = 30°; EFFECTIVE WIDTH = 10’

PROPOSED ON—SITE

SEWACE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM

Location.

Ryder & Wilcoz, fnec., PE&Z FLS.
I~Giddiah Hill Ad.

YN Box 4539

So. Orleans, MA,02662

T3 ge(508) 255-8312
Fuz.(508) 240—2306

HLIV3H 40 Guvog
Q3niaday

Scale: 77 = 80’
Drawn by sjs

Prepared for: Joe Siciliano & Larry Richardson
77 Anowles Heights Road — ITruro, MA

Date — 10,/8,/2023

Job No. 153275




DocuSign Enveiope ID: BD44 160E-2BA2 48A4-B5AL-JAISALEIESE 1
29972

] -1x S TRURO
Besis /2015 @ PR

APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF HEALTH WAIVER OF TIME

Date: 1!11%3/23 Bosrd of Health Hearing Date: H‘()/QB
Adéren of Property:  |p S,.QCor\aJ [_qm;l.‘f\ VG/\(

Map & Pares: 4T~ HY2- O J

Anticipated Date of Property Trascfer: 1/*5’9‘4

Leagth of Thme Raguested to Complete Upgrade:

Destgn Engineer/Sanitarfan: 3 C £rg '«‘n-ccdn(j Poone: 50%-239-0371

SELLER'E INFORMATION:
Scllar/Propesty Owner’s Name: 5uqu O:MJHC:«

Mailing Address: 87 S elleicon Sreer V) y
Phone #: Fax: il
htricu lemae K - Fhone

Seller's R.E. Brojer;

BUYER’S INFORMATION;

Beyar's Name: A0S0 Nr;c:,in)’
77 Inman St. Cambridge MA 02139

Mn!m;Addrw
-
RHE Brorer i F 4 h

» i 85 713 15 yh €80 'l tomply with Bectlan Vi, Artiche

Pleass allarh the Tallewd s foree: (13 3 narvalive exp £ WhY s
3{1)s, Reguired Upgrade Upou Prepesty Transfer, sad (2) 2 statement firom your enghireresigner, stating that
Pory harve bees Teadazd by the seiierfayer fo romphete the Vithe S upgrade.
,"""{'%""
1071872023 : Ancon Uright ) 10-20-2023
Datc

Date



C @ M PA S S Patricia Lemme <patricia.lemme@compass.com>

6 Second Landing Way _

1 message

Susan betti-dimotta EE

To: plemme@kinlingrover.com

Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 6:16 PM

Dear Committee Members,
After nearly 40 years of owning property in Truro it is time for me focus on one home, my home in New York. My health

and age now make the 5 hour drive to Corn Hill difficult and my home's location is very isolated from family and friends.
The new owner has agreed to install the septic which only makes sense since | don't know what plans there may be to
create a new footprint for the property.

| shall miss my beautiful home and view. But my family and | have fabulous memories.

Thank you for your contribution to the Town.

Sincerely,
Susan Betti-DiMotta




CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS
Barnstable County Health Laboratory (M-MA009)

Report Prepared for: Order #: G23000800
Report Dated:  6/1/2023

Patty Lemme Description:  Real Estate - 6 Second

2548 Route 6 Landing

Wellfleet, MA, 02667
Laboratory ID#: Matrix:
Sample #: G23000900-001 Sampled: 6/1/2023 08:00:00 By: PL
Collection Address: 6 Second Landing Way, Truro, MA Received: 6/1/2023 10:40:00 By: rsilva
Sample Location: 6 Second Landing Turn Around: Standard
Analysis for residential well testing
ITEM RESULT UNITS RL MCL METHOD # ANALYST TESTED TIME
Nitrate 0.29 ma/lL 0.10 10 EPA 300.0 CcL 6/1/2023
Copper 0.27 mal/l 0.10 1 EPA 200.8 CL 6/6/2023 13:27
Iron ND mal/L 0.10 0.3 EPA 200.8 CL 6/6/2023 13:27
Manganese 0.15 mg/L 0.025 0.05 EPA 200.8 CL 6/6/2023 13:27
Sodium 25 mg/L 25 20 EPA 200.8 CL 6/6/2023 13:27
Total Coliform Absent Present/Absent 0 0 SM9223B RL 6/1/2023 15:55
Conductance 180 umhos/cm 2.0 EPA 120.1 RS 6/1/2023 12:30
pH 6.2 pH AT 25C N/A SM 4500-H-B RS 6/1/2023 12:30
Sample Results Summary :

Based on the results of the parameters tested, the water is suitable for drinking, but may present assthetic problems (taste, odor, staining)

due to manganese. The sodium concentration exceeds the MassDEP guideline (ORSG) limit and those on a low sodium diet may wish to
consuilt a physician.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF TRURO
0CT 2 4 2023
RECEIVED BY.

. e =

ND = None Detected RL= Reporting Limit MCL= Maximum Contaminant Level MDL = Minimum Detection Limit

3195 Main Street, PO. Box 427, Barnstable, MA 02630 Ph: 508-375-6605 - www.capecod.gov Page 10f 3




CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS
Barnstable County Health Laboratory (M-MA009)

Report Prepared for: Order #: (23000900
Patty Lemme Report Dated:  6/1/2023
2548 Route 6
Wellfleet, MA, 02667
Laboratory ID#: Matrix:
Sample #: G23000900-001 Sampled: 6/1/2023 08:00:00 By. PL
Collection Address: 6 Second Landing Way, Truro, MA Received: 6/1/2023 10:40:00 By: rsilva
Sample Location: 6 Second Landing Turn Around: Standard
VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND (VOC) analysis Analyzed:  6/2/2023 Analyst:  LX
Parameter Result MCL MDL Parameter Result MCL MDL
ug/L ua/L ug/L ug/L ug/L ug/t
Benzene ND 5 0.29 CARBON TETRACHLORIDE ND 5 011
1,1-DICHLOROETHYLENE ND 7 0.22 1,2-DICHLOROETHANE ND 5 0.30
PARA-DICHLOROBENZENE ND 5 0.26 TRICHLOROETHYLENE (TCE) ND 5 0.24
1,1,1-TRICHLOROETHANE ND 200 0.13 VINYL CHLORIDE ND 2 0.27
MONOCHLOROBENZENE ND 100 0.27 O-DICHLOROBENZENE ND 600 0.24
TRANS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE ND 100 0.26 CIS-1,2-DICHLOROETHYLENE ND 70 0.27
1,2-DICHLOROPROPANE ND 5 0.31 ETHYLBENZENE ND 700 029
STYRENE ND 100 0.29 TETRACHLOROETHYLENE (PCE) ND 5 021
TOLUENE ND 1000 0.24 XYLENES (TOTAL) ND 10000 050
DICHLOROMETHANE ND 5 0.29 1,2,4-TRICHLOROBENZENE ND s 025
1,1,2-TRICHLOROETHANE ND 5 0.36 CHLOROFORM ND 70 029
BROMODICHLOROMETHANE ND 0.32 CHLORODIBROMOMETHANE ND 0.24
BROMOFORM ND 0.26 M-DICHLOROBENZENE ND 0.26
DIBROMOMETHANE ND 0.31 1,1-DICHLOROPROPENE ND 0.16
1,1-DICHLOROETHANE ND 70 0.36 1,1,2,2-TETRACHLORO ND 0.17
1,3-DICHLOROPROPANE ND 0.26 CHLOROMETHANE ND 0.34
BROMOMETHANE ND 10 0.43 1,2,3-TRICHLOROPROPANE ND 0.15
1,1,1,2-TETRACHLOROETHANE ND 0.23 CHLOROETHANE ND 037
2,2-DICHLOROPROPANE ND 0.29 O-CHLOROTOLUENE ND 0.29
P-CHLOROTOLUENE ND 0.27 BROMOBENZENE ND 0.24
1,3-DICHLOROPROPENE ND 04 0.30 1,2,4-TRIMETHYLBENZE ND 0.22
1,2,3-TRICHLOROBENZENE ND 0.17 N-PROPYLBENZENE ND 0.20
N-BUTYLBENZENE ND 0.17 NAPATHALENE ND 140 0.16
HEXACHLOROBUTADIENE ND 0.19 1,3,5-TRIMETHYLBENZE ND 0.21
P-ISOPROPYLTOLUENE ND 0.16 ISOPROPYLBENZENE ND 0.19
TERT-BUTYLBENZENE ND 0.19 SEC-BUTYLBENZENE ND 0.18
FLUOROTRICHLOROMETHANE ND 0.09 DICHLORODIFLUOROMETHANE ND 1400 0.8
BROMOCHLOROMETHANE ND 0.25 METHYL TERTIARY BUTYL ETHER (b ND 70 021
VOC Surrogates
Compound Recovery (%) Low Limit High Limit
p-Bomofiuorobenze 828 70 130
1,2-Dichlorobenzene-d4 76.3 70 130
Approved By: Dan White e - — —
/g v/ e
On: 6/13/2023
ND = None Detected RL= Reporting Limit MCL= Maximum Contaminant Level MDL = Minimum Detection Limit
3195 Main Street, PO. Box 427, Barnstable, MA 02630 Ph: 508-375-6605 - www.capecod.gov Page 2 of 3




--—?a; s "WDKV)G

URHLTA,
sty o SEATY
CFERY 2y
i"i;;:.ségﬂ"s §
N
<
—_ e £ oS *t s 5q
= = (PR e’ B »;'_.".:.'.;-;'L;‘.'”,.“
-_...--——-—".-‘L'_.'::—-.f:'a: .”’. L . @
/21—" 403.82" === % g

Arag =43487

Area =647 Act
(ucinding Lot 8%t |
extayg Lot 7 !

 AR262RIAE Y
N 0803 Acz &

Sg.At °& /-

DBA

| HERESY CERTHY THAT | HAVE CONFORMED  BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 5898 10 AS SHOWN

WITH THE RULES AND REQUATIONS OF T8 Y A PLAN RECORDED WITH THE BARNS. CO. REG OF DEEDS,

oy SCALE 1IN, =60 FT SEPT., 1977
TRLLEET  SIADE ASSOC LAND SURVEYO

WATES, REGISTERED
LD SEYoR EAST MUN STREET AT ROUE 6, WELLELEET, MASSACHUSETTS. " 02667

HEALTH UEPARTMEN

\ o JWNCETRURO |

“FOR _ REGISTRY USE”

.- 0CT 2 4 2023
RECEIVED RY.

T o —

.1“‘0‘_

oK 427 __PAGE Zﬁ.j

=

[
L



U, CEOUrMERANE

TOF. EL= 104.24 FINISH GRADE OVER D-8OX = 79.0'% 3 C N
il 7% i 292 FINISH GRADE OVER CHAMBERS = 77.0" - 79.0
_/ m%mmm»:gn: } REMOVABLE WATER-TIGHT COVER OVER SLOPE @ 2%MIN, OVERSYSTEM — WW1~1E¢OMMOFWE
FINISHED GRADE DUTLET TO WITHIN 6" OF F G- | ‘ RISER TO WITHIN 6” OF FINISHED GRAOE oon
" @rounoaTion = 101.5'¢ F.G. OVER TANKEL=86.0°- 88.0' | —_— - | “oaogrwuz%m
- | % | e agmin,
o MIN, ! !
i | ror o e 7600 ruct o e
PVC SEWER 8REAXOUT EL = 75.50" T
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT =1 v = Nt
8375 : ODoooooo0] ol OO o ooy |
_ ; i e o [ s o |
OUTLET TEE 75.13 o e o s s | &5 o%fCZJCIC]I:!Cl:;
| -aAs earrLe FCRUSHEDSTONE e o o IS e e | s e |
CRAWL |~—e0.7 OFFSET TO FND——| ! COMPACTED BASE so5-!
¢ FLOOR N 40 ie ag | (™)
= & CRUSHED STONE ’ %ms’r owmounfmwnso‘_s Ag_%x i (;.-vﬂg‘, :
! COMPACTED BASE a5 a9 [vots] BASE. FIRST TWO FEET OF OUTLET ‘ GROUND WA 42'+ . ' 7
A TER ELEV.= - o8,
I PROPOSED 1,500 GALLON CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK RPEITO IS LADLEEL ‘ 2. 500 GALLON CHAMBER ““’,,..%'_'......""'"’5..,""‘”..""‘ WN GHAMBER END VIEW )
I 10'-6" 5-8" 58" | 0SS -500 G > BERS e : E
e AT kTR 2 LENCTLEPTIC TANICPROFILE  Seichey | 120 DISTRIBUTION BOX DETAIL TYPICAL CHAMBER PROFILE |\ 5 ' SAMBER DETAILS | w Grouemone
iaa.gwmmmmn:rmm NOT TO SCALE ! NOT TO SCALE NOT TOSCALE BOTTOM ELEY + 1350 (HAX
] , , [ TEST PIT DATA
EXBTING / 1 PERC NO. NA
DRELLNG INSPECTOR: _Coutney Waren (80H) _
| | EVALUATOR: Michael Pirmentel, EIT, CSE
. /// | C.6E. APPROVAL DATE: Oct 27,1998
’ / | DATE: Junusry 26 2023
- TESTPIT#: 1
1w}‘GW ExiS] R - 1. A—
MAP 45 s RN
LoT3s S | ELEVWATER=___ <8550
- | =
[ ) % | \ \, | PERCRATE
, i ™ M.:‘.,z. I "n‘ DEPTH OF PERC =
b / TEXTURAL CLASS: !
,‘ ¢! 4 /\
; [ ‘\ \ \ e/ \ >t K-
/\l‘ VA \‘ ' A i\;‘4 \ ) S peas
SRR . ehsrnis NN '
‘/ 5. % B < a wﬁv & \ & 1 2
\\ \\ Vo ? 1,‘ \3. V s & = s /’ | g,/ //
\ LN & | > A < oo s EL e & ,
oA \ \\ vy o b . > P ! 4 l ,’}"& i / . y
gusTnG oy Y 1 i cugred \ “"‘E’fg”" ' g e // ‘ // P .
DWELLING RN (IR T g SHEDHTOM ; - ,' h R N A A / 4
Loy N Sy / g i Lo 3
Yo g ! s 3 A} HC ! S oy 4 - Meodium Sand
| 3! \ A / i3 / / - 4 .7 c 26Y88
’ ////I PAVARS- | A NN T\ & \\ Sl ;{3// ;o i c . ’
- PP > : - . ro ’ i
S = s W /\’ ot A\ A g g 7, i /7 83 i 4 |
e \ A~ RUMAS -am \,”{ {7 7 v .,|‘ , ;
E
N
N ‘:
> | LOCUS PLAN |
{b 7 ’ e ‘ 12 8550
1 ¥ S | NoMottg, Banding or Weeping Observed
RS
3 I DESIGN DATA |” TEST PIT DATA
1 PERC NO. NA
..'b ‘ NUMBER OF BEDROOMS (EXISTING) _3_ INSPECTOR: _Courtnay Warmen (BOH)
a0 NUMBER OF BEDROOMS (DESIGN) _3 _ EVALUATOR: Michaei Pinentsl, EIT, CSE
\M;\Pis N\ DESIGN FLOW ___110____ GAUDAY/BEDROOM C.8.E. APPROVAL DATE: Oct. 27, 1090
Ny TOTALDESIGNFLOW 330 GAUDAY ‘ DATE:___ Jdenuey20,2023
N —_—
SRS DESIGNFLOW X 200 = _680_ GAUDAY [TEsTeve 2
e [ e =, iR -
N a .

i [ PERCRATE= ___ <2minfich
e s L AN B N Bk - it e or,_g-
L 5 OO e 4 A S INSTALL 2 - 500 GAL. CHAMBERS w/ STONE o —

IR LYV i LoT4s ) 10550 T P SIDEWALL CAPACITY
N N A Vol \J 1 ! AP Nt i 0! ,,’/,’ i (LENGTH + WIDTH) (2 SIDES) (2 HIGH) (074 GPOVSF) = GAUDAY
-’y N = AT T S W J \ ! D AR YA v | (250+1283)(2) (Z) (0.74 GPOISF) %1120 GAUDAY Lo
\\ﬁs N Tl oy oo A ‘\ ‘\ by \"z. 1 L~ ol /, 4 Pacc T
- \ S I s 1 $420
\“9\\ .:\._~ T \ % VAL NN I| H g E—mw . y I i
P, vy Mo e Y Y ! - mv:nz&m"mu ") -_HL_.J A GAUDAY
\\ N P «
\\%\ < 7 .
Du - i TOTALS:
N [T T P S TOTAL NUNBER OF CHAMBERS 2
L% \ > OAELLING TOTAL LEACHING AREA a22 _ SQFT. | Medkum Sand
a \ A S [ ¢ 25vem
I\ Vg LN S0, @ @ TOTAL LEACHING CAPACITY ~ __349.4  GAL/DAY
N L R A T R N T S U U D S . I
| NoTES
| 1. MAGNETIC MARKING TAPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE TOP EDGE OF ] SWING-TIES ‘
i EACH SEPTIC 8YSTEM COMPONENT. E%&/H DEP. M PTION He AW |
© 2 GONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS IN THE LOCATION OF THE N OF
PROPOSED LEACHING FACILITY TO ENSURE CONSISTENCY WITH TEST PIT R(a TANK COVER W (1) 7"ne 3.3 ]
A T T il wcomona | nz | er | |
| 3 ENTIRE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN SNTERMM WELLHEAD OCT 2 42 3 comenorsronem | vwo | o | | -
i s PROTECTION CORMEROFSTONE@) | 117 | 710 | RESERVED FOR BOARD OF HEALTH USE
’ 4. SWING TIES BHOWYN ON THIS PLAN ARE PROVIDED ONLY AS A COURTESY RECE’VED Y- CORNER OF STONE (5) we | 88U
< [commerorstone®) | 1us | sz

IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE

FOR THE INSTALLER. INSTALLER SHALL VERIFY SWING TIE MEASUREMENTS

"=

{
1
!

GENERAL NOTES

. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL SYSTEM

COMPONENTS AND CONSTRUCTION
METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 5 OF THE STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
CODE AND ANY APPLICABLE LOCAL RULES.
ANY CHANGES TO THIS PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF HEALTH AND THE
DEBSIGN ENGINEER.
4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE WITH WATER TIGHT JOINTS SHALL BE USED IN DISPCSAL
SYSTEM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
70 PREVENT BREAKOUT, THE PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN
B.IVATDN-”LNFORAHSTNCEOF1§‘ARO\MTH5PE\IE|‘EROFMW.WA
JOKLGEWWUNERHACEATLEASTFNEF‘!ETFRONMSMMYOPO’
THE LINER IS NOT LESS THAN THE BREAXOUT ELEVATION.
SLOPE ALL SOLID PIPE AT 1.0% MINIMUM.
THIS SYSTEM IS NOT DESIGNED FOR A GARBAGE DISPOSAL.
LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH AND DESIGN ENGINEER TO BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BACK
FILLING WHEN SYSTEM IS NEARLY COMPLETE AND READY FOR INSPECTION. SYSTEM IS
mmswmmrmwmmmummamm
AND DESIGN ENGINEER.
ELEVATIONS BASED ON NAV.D. 88 DATUM. SEE BENCHMARK LOCATION AND ELEVATION
SHOWN ON PLAN.

ALL JOINTE WHERE PIPE ENTERS AND EXITS CONC. STRUCTURES SHALL BE MADE WATERTIGHT.

mmmmmmmumoomwmnmm
REGULATIONS. OWNER/APPLICANT IS TO OBTAIN SUCH DETERMINATION FROM

APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY.
mmmumwmmmoMMme
UNDER MORE THAN 3 FEET OF COVER OR LOCATED UNDER PAVEMENT, ORIVES, OR
TRAVELED WAYS IN WHICH CASE THEY SHALL WITHSTAND H-20 LOADING.

DOUBLE WASHED CRUSHED STONE SHALL BE FREE OF ALL DIRT, DUST AND FINES.
WHERE REQUIRED, CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL LOAM, SUBSOIL AND UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL IN AREA BENEATH AND FOR 5 FT. ON ALL BIDES OF LEACHING FACILITY.
REPLAGE ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL WITH CLEAN COARSE SBAND FREE FROM CLAY,
FINES OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH 310 CMR 15.255(3).

CONTRACTOR BHALL NOTIFY DESIGN ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND IN
SITE CONDITIONS FROM THOSE SHOWN PRIOR TO CONTINUATION OF WORK.
PROPOSED PROJECT IS LOCATED WITHIN:

ASSESSORSMAP 48  LOT 43

OWNER OF RECORD: _SUSAN DIMOTTA

ADDRESS: 87 JEFFERSON STREET

NYAGK_NY 10660

FEMA FLOOD ZONE X

COMMUNITY PANELS _25001C0O130)
DEED REFERENCE: BOOK 12637, PAGE 127
PLAN REFERENCES: 1.)PLANBOOK 320, PAGE29  2) PLAN BOOK 343, PAGE 7

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION.

PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION 18 ONLY APPROXIMATE. THIS PLAN iS TO BE USED ONLY
FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM UPGRADE. JC ENGINEERING WILL NOT ASSUME ANY LIABIITY
FOR USES OF THIS PLAN OTHER THAN ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.

. mlwm:mma&mmmmmmm

REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR THIS PROJECT.

LEGEND
500 EXISTING SPOT GRADE

- - - EXBTING CONTOUR ,

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT GRADE |

EXISTING GAS LINE ]

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

" . EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING LANDSCAPED AREA

TEST PIT LOCATION

PROPOSED 1,500 GALLON SEPTIC TANK

PROPOSED 4* SOLID BCHEDULE 40 PVC PIPE :
o PROPOSED H-20 DISTRIBUTION BOX
=] PROPOSED 500 GALLON H20 LEACHING CHAMBER |

B | APPD | DESCRFTON _ _ ..
PROPOSED SEPTIC SYSTEM UPGRADE |
FOR
ROBERT B. OUR CO,, INC.

mml"
6 SECOND LANDING WAY
TRURO, MA 02666
SCALE: 1INGH » 20FT.  DATE APRL7,203
1 10 k] «© o0 FEET |

4 . ,,,._.4._A.a—v.> e e
! JC ENGINEERING, INC.

2854 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
} EAST WAREHAM, MA 02538 =




Minutes of the Truro Board of Health, Tuesday October 3, 2023
This was a remote meeting.

Board members in attendance:
Chair Tracey Rose, Vice Chair Jason Silva; Board Members: Helen Grimm, Tim Rose; Absent:

Board member Brian Koll, Alternate Member Candida Monteith
Also Present: Health Agent Emily Beebe.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm by the Chair, who described the remote meeting
procedures and the process for public participation.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Proposed Stormwater Management bylaw- Discussion on possible recommendation to the

Town Meeting: A Stormwater Management Bylaw is on the October 21, 2023 Special Town
Meeting Warrant. This bylaw establishes the concept to the population and performance standard
to the Town and residents that rainwater be recharged on-site to prevent stormwater runoff.
Motion: Board member Helen Grimm made a motion to endorse the Stormwater Bylaw
recommendation as presented; Second: Board member Jason Silva; Vote: 4-0-0; the

motion passed.

Proposed change of on-site manager-: White Village Condominium, Pamela Beshold, new

on-site manager; Deborah Bonneau. Harry Palmer, a representative of the White Village
Condominium, provided the Board members with an update on the Condominium management.
The former on-site manager passed away and the co-manager sold their unit. An annual
inspection was conducted in September, and no si gnificant issues were reported. The Health
Agent recommended approval. Chair Tracey Rose reminded the new managers of the
expectations set forth by the Board of Health for condominium managers. Motion: Board
member Jason Silva moved to approve the request. Second: Board member Tim Rose;

Vote: 4-0-0; the motion passed.

Local Variance Request: 6 Katherine Road, Anne Marshall Trustee, The Anne E Marshall
1999 Revocable Trust. Bob Reedy from JM O’Reilly & Associates was on the call to represent

the Marshalls. This property is in the Wellfleet Harbor watershed area which has a nitrogen
TMDL. The plans depict an enhanced I/A system and the only variance being requested is to the
distance between the SAS and the wetlands. The Agent supported the proposed upgrade plan.
Chair Tracey Rose asked about the number bedrooms in the dwelling, a higher count was
indicated on the assessor’s card. Based on a walk-through of the dwelling, the Health department
determined that this was a 3-bedroom home,. Motion: Board member Tim Rose moved to
approve the plan as presented; Second: Board member Jason Silva; Vote: 4-0-0; the

motion passed.

Cesspool Upgrade program: Discussion about enforcement schedule and strategy.
The Health Agent shared a sketch of “Cesspool Upgrade Compliance” buckets with the Board.

There are four different buckets shown to represent different levels of property compliance
status. Bucket number #1 includes properties with valid permits to install the upgraded systems;

Board of Health minutes: October 3, 2023



Bucket number #2 includes properties that will be under ACOs. The action item associated for
these buckets would be to finalize these legal documents.

Bucket number #3 shows property owners who have established a good faith relationship with an
engineer, but do not yet have plans, or permitted plans. The action items for the number-3 bucket
includes establishing milestone dates for plan completion, permitting and installation.

Bucket number #4 includes property owners that have not made any progress towards upgrading
their system. The action item for bucket #4 includes issuance of a final certified order to correct.
The Agent asked the Board for their recommendations about timing for the milestones to have
plans completed and installed. Board member Jason Silva agreed that extensions should be
granted to those who have been making progress towards upgrading. He also added that there
can be extenuating circumstances causing people to not have acted on the upgrade requirement.
Board member Tim Rose added that he believes those people who are permitted should be given
a 6-8-month waiver of time and those who have contracted engineers should be given a year to
upgrade.

Board member Helen Grimm asked whether enforcement would include condemning property.
The Agent responded that any Court action will be issued by the housing court, and could result
in condemnation, but the court would establish their own timeframes for compliance. The Chair
asked for timing recommendations from the staff and stated that a rapid issuance of the Orders
for Bucket number #4 is important.

The Agent suggested that the next meeting include discussion of milestone schedules, and they
would draft updated correspondence to the remaining property owners.

The Board had a schedule to adhere to, regarding an executive session at 5:30 with Town
Counsel, Gregg Corbo and continued reports to the next agenda.

Minutes: September 5, 2023; there was no discussion. Metion: Board member Tim Rose
moved to approve the September 5, 2023 minutes as presented; Second: Board member Jason
Silva; Vote: 4-0-0; the motion passed.

Board member Tim Rose moved to adjourn the meeting; Second: Board member Jason
Silva; Vote: 5-0-0, the motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:33 P.M.

Minutes submitted by EB

Board of Health minutes: October 3, 2023



Minutes of the Truro Board of Health, Tuesday October 17, 2023
This was a remote meeting.

ard members in attendance:
Chair Tracey Rose, Vice Chair Jason Silva; Board Members: Board Members Brian Koll and

Tim Rose; Alternate Member Candida Monteith; Absent: Helen Grimm;

Also Present: Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark, Health Agent Emily Beebe, Assistant Health
Agent Courtney Warren

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm by the Chair, who described the remote meeting
procedures and the process for public participation. Public Comment: There was no public

comment.

Discussion on Article 8 of the Special Town Meeting warrant: proposed “senior pass” non-

binding resolution.
Chair Tracey Rose read the text of this article, and the scope of possible action from the Board of

Health. Assistant Town Manager, Kelly Clark, was on the call and gave a brief overview of the
senior pass article. The non-binding resolution (article 8) was prepared in response to a citizen’s
petitioned article not submitted in proper legal form (the petitioned article (warrant article 15)
could not be acted upon by the Town meeting in a way to legally move the issue forward as
intended by the petitioner(s)). Part of the legal obstacle is that the Town meeting is not a fee
setting entity, and the BoH was designated as the fee setting body for the transfer station; the
petitioned article included free senior pass to the beaches and transfer station. Another obstacle is
the differing residency criteria for issuing beach stickers/transfer stickers. The Finance
committee voted against it, as it would be a reduction in revenue and were concerned about that.
The Agent provided comments on behalf of the DPW director, who was unable to attend the
hearing. He wanted the Board to be advised that the Town was in its last year of contract with
SEMASS and could expect a hefty increase in tipping fees in the next contract.

Chair Tracey Rose expressed concern about the scope and all the moving pieces, and that it felt
like things were moving too quickly, although she is support of an article to do research to
determine if it would be a viable option for the transfer station. Alternate Candida Monteith
stated that she felt the town should support seniors, as they support the school system. Board
member Brian Koll asked what the loss of revenue would be, and how age 60 was determined.
Kelly Clark stated that the costs has not been estimated yet, and that there is no age associated

with Article 8 at this time.

(Tim Rose Joined the meeting) Chair Tracey Rose has questions about where the funding for the
difference would be coming from. Board member Jason Silva stated that a large portion of the
Town of Truro is 60 and over and therefore this article would eliminate or reduce fees for a large
portion of the town. He also added that if people with a hardship come to the town there are
protocols in place to help; however, to offer a large portion of the town a reduction in fees to
support services, just due to their age doesn’t seem fair. Board member Tim Rose also agreed
that reductions and fee waivers should be assigned on a case-by-case basis not based on age in
general. The Health Agent suggested incorporating a regulation/definition/guideline to determine
eligibility for financial hardship. Board members Jason Silva and Brian Koll agreed that financial

Board of Health minutes: October 17, 2023



hardship should be defined and assessed on a case-by-case basis; Brian went on to ask if the
warrant article needed to expressly specify that financial eligibility should be included. Kelly
Clark explained that the Selectboard’s intent would be to research the intent for Article 8 during
this budget cycle and then formulate a plan. Alternate Candida Monteith commented that a
$100,000 program seems very small. Board member Tim Rose stated that folks that rent their
property, and second homeowners, should not receive a waiver of town fees if they are not year-
round residents. Resident Karen Ruyman suggested that a needs-based approach made sense, but
the child-care voucher did not have those requirements, and thus equity needs to be kept in mind.
The Chair agreed and stated that a lot more information is needed before one can move forward
with the proposal. At the request of the Chair, Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark suggested
language for a motion to recommend the article, and that if a member was not in support, they
would vote Nay. Motion: Board member Brian Koll moved to recommend Article 8 as
printed in the warrant; Second: Tracey Rose; Vote: 2-2-1; the motion did not pass.

Local upgrade approval/Variance Request- 82 Shore Road, Salt Air Cottages:
Project designer Glen Harrington represented the project on behalf. The Health Agent explained

that all the local upgrade approval requests would have minimal-to-no impact and any impacts
could be mitigated. The Agent asked the Board to consider their standard of review, and
supported a determination that the project met their standard of review, as proposed.

Amie Greenfield, Condominium trustee was on the call, and let the Board know that the project
was put out for bid, and then they would need to apply for a loan. They will likely upgrade both
systems at this time. He is concerned about timing. As a seasonal complex, they will be shutting
down soon. He requested that they be allowed to install by early April 2024. The Chair suggested
that the extension would need to be considered. The Agent supported this request, as they have
been moving quickly on the upgrade plans. Glenn Harrington also supported the extension to
allow contractors time to bid and schedule the installation. Motion: Board member Jason
Silva moved to approve the request for local upgrade approval for 82 Shore Road as
presented, and that an extension for installation be granted until April 1, 2024, with no
occupancy other than the managers unit. Second: Board member Tim Rose; Vote: 5-0-0;
the motion passed.

Local Variance Request: 47 Pond Road, Eric Varty - Request to enter into an
administrative consent order. Mr. Varty provided the Board with a summary of his work on
the design of an upgrade to his septic system for about 6 years. He has had 2 different land
surveys completed and hopes to have the property line and access issues resolved by the
Barnstable County Court. They are seeking a judgement on a prescriptive easement, and definite
property lines from which to design the system. He said it would be a tight tank; his lawyer has
estimated it will take 2 years to complete the process, rather than the 4-year period to process
through the land court. The Chair thanked him for his communications with the Health
Department and the Board. Town Counsel has reviewed the ACO, and Mr. Varty has had his
attorney review it. The Board discussed the occupancy of the property is 1-Bedroom, and it is
been legally rented for up to 3-months to pay for the legal process. The Chair did point out that it
was not standard for the Board to allow this.

The Agent described the unique characteristics of this property, that protects the Boards decision
from becoming a precedent. The property will be under an ACO, under a variance granted by the
Board; it is unlike any other property. Board member Jason Silva agreed that it was unique, and
there is no concern about a different use, or over-crowding. He was not opposed to rental as the

Board of Health minutes: October 17, 2023



legal process moved forward and found the property owner’s process has merit as he has been
working on it for so long. Alternate member Candida Monteith agreed. Member Tim Rose stated
that the use should be able to continue as is, until the court process was done.

Motion: Board member Tim Rose moved to approve the variance for the ACO as
presented, with the 3-month rental of the property; Second: Board member Brian Koll;

Vote: 4-0-0; the motion passed.

Cesspool Upgrade program- update and discussion about enforcement and strate
The Agent presented a synopsis of the drafts of the enforcement letters for each scenario:
Bucket 1 = property owners with completed stamped plans that are permitted but not yet

installed; the letter describes a timeframe for final completion.
Bucket 2 = property owners that will be under an ACO; a list of those property owners who will

be eligible for the ACO should be approved by the Board to ensure they will be covered at the

end of the year.

Bucket 3 = property owners who have been working with engineers, but do not yet have plans
under a permit. This group letter describes timeframes for plan development by March 1 May 1
installer files permit, with installation by Dec 31, 2024

Bucket 4 = property owners must hire an engineer the letter describes timeframes

Plans by June 1, 2024, with an Installation by Dec 31, 2024

If milestones are missed, they would receive a follow-up letter, and commencement of daily

fines until the milestone is met.

Alternate member Candida Monteith expressed appreciation for the way this was explained.
Member Brian Koll asked if the Board should be more proscriptive with Bucket 4, and have a
plan submitted by March 31, with install by the end of the 31 quarter. The Chair agreed and did
not want to extend too much time and liked the concept of tighter timelines. The Agent asked if
September 31 would be appropriate. The chair suggested September 1, and following quarterly
milestones, as Brian had suggested. The Chair was concerned about the amount of work that

could bog down the office.

Minutes: No changes were proposed. Motion: Board member Brian Koll moved to approve
the September 19 minutes as presented; Second: Board member Jason Silva; Vote: 4-0-0; the

motion passed

Report of the Chair- Reminded the members of the Board about Special Town meeting and
suggested that everyone do their homework and vote.

Health Agent's Report -Also reminded the members of the Board about Town meeting, and the
Stormwater Management bylaw, and would be making the recommendation on Article 8 on
behalf of the Board of Health. The Agent reviewed the correspondence from DEP in the packet
on Wellfleet Harbor, and finally that staff would be out of the office for the annual MHOA

conference Oct 25-27 in Falmouth.

Board member Tim Rose moved to adjourn the meeting; Second: Board member Brian
Koll; Vote: 5-0-0, the motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 PM
Minutes submitted by Emily Beebe

Board of Health minutes: October 17, 2023





